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Mary Ann Dewan, Ph.D.
County Superintendent of Schools

April 13,2018

TO: Dr. Mary Ann Dewan

(S Santa Clara County Office of Education

County Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Anisha Munshi

Director — HR/Certificated

SUBJECT: Leadership Team Calendar January - December 2019

Below is the Leadership Team Holiday Calendar that has been approved for January 2019

through December 2019.

HOLIDAYS DATES OBSERVED
New Year’s Day Tuesday January 1, 2019
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Monday January 21, 2019
Washington’s Birthday (President’s Day) Monday February 18, 2019
Lincoln’s Birthday (Observed) Tuesday February 19, 2019
Memorial Day Monday May 27, 2019

Independence Day

Thursday July 4, 2019

Labor Day

Monday September 2, 2019

Veteran’s Day

Monday November 11, 2019

Thanksgiving Day

Thursday November 28, 2019

Day After Thanksgiving Day

Friday November 29, 2019

Christmas Eve

Tuesday December 24, 2019

Christmas Day

Wednesday | December 25, 2019

New Year’s Eve Tuesday December 31, 2019
Admission Day* Floater *
Floater* Floater *

*Any day during 2019 as arranged with supervisor
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